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Spring Lake Park

History. Community. Home.

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, MARCH 23, 2020

SPRING LAKE PARK CITY HALL at 5:30 PM

1. CALLTO ORDER
A. Call-In Instructions for March 23, 2020 Special Council Meeting

2. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Authorize Conditional Job Offer to Melissa Barker for Accountant Position
B. Accept Letter of Retirement from Utility Billing Clerk Nancy Kelm

3. REPORT
A. Administrator Report
4. ADJOURN

Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting the City Clerk at
1301 81t Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, MN 55432. Ph.763-784-6491 at least 48 hours in advance.






From: Jennifer Gooden

To: Daniel Buchholtz

Cc: Jennifer Gooden

Subject: Special Council Meeting Invitation
Date: Thursday, March 19, 2020 3:35:39 PM

City Council Special Council Meeting
Mon, Mar 23, 2020 5:30 PM - 6:30 PM (CDT)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/199054637

You can also dial in using your phone.

United States: +1 (312) 757-3121

Access Code: 199-054-637

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/199054637

Spring Lake Park

Jenny Gooden, MCMC
Executive Assistant
1301-81% Avenue NE

Spring Lake Park, MN 55432
763.792.7240







Spring Lake Park
M e m O ra n d u m History. Community. Home.

To: Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council

From: Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer
Date: March 19, 2020

Subject: Accountant

As you know, former Accountant Peggy Anderson’s last day was March 13, 2020. In anticipation
of her retirement, the City Council authorized staff to begin a hiring process for the Accountant
position. After a two week application period, staff received 11 applications. Executive Assistant
Gooden and I screened the applications and selected four for interviews. Interviews were
scheduled for March 18. An interview panel of Recreation Director Kay Okey, Executive Assistant
Gooden and me interviewed the candidates. We were pleased to have a strong applicant pool.
One candidate rose to the top in our selection process: Melissa Barker.

Melissa has an Associates Degree in Accounting from North Hennepin Community College,
which she earned while working full-time in Hanover. Melissa has a mix of private and public
sector accounting experience. She currently works as an Accounting Assistant at Fehn Companies,
Inc in Albertville. Prior to that, she has served in a number of municipal finance roles, including
as the Deputy Clerk/Treasurer in Dassel, the Accounting Clerk in Independence, the Deputy
Clerk/Treasurer in Hanover and the Deputy Clerk in Greenfield. In those accounting roles, she
maintained the general ledger, processed payroll, prepared reports for the annual audits,
performed utility billing, prepared budgets and invested reserve funds. She has also served as a
Customer Support Representative in Plymouth, where she worked extensively on elections. Her
breadth of experience means she could back-up virtually every position within the Administration
Department.

Staff is recommending the City Council authorize making a conditional offer to Melissa Barker,
contingent upon successful completion of a background check and a pre-employment drug test. |
recommend starting Melissa at Step 1 of the salary schedule ($27.75/hour). The anticipated start
date would be the week of April 6, 2020, after she gives a two week notice to her current employer.
This position is subject to a six month probationary period.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491.






MELISSA BARKER

OBJECTIVE

To obtain a position with an organization that will allow me to learn, accept challenges and
further my professional development and education.

EXPERIENCE
December 2016 — Current Fehn Companies, Inc. Albertville, MN
Accounting Assistant

Responsible for prepping, reviewing, and scanning invoices prior to submitting to project
managers for additional review; communicating with the PMs to complete invoices, submitting
invoices to clients within set time line, enteting accounts payable into the system, following client
procedures to ensure payment, client payment collections. Entering daily payroll for various
departments. Payroll backup for Controller. Assisting and administering HR tasks. Additional
accounting tasks such as obtaining W-9’s and certificates of insurance, and collecting &
organizing financial documents. Back up to answering the main phone-lines. Requires being a
very detail orfentated person.

August 2016 — December 2016 City of Dassel Dassel, MN
Deputy Clerk/ Treasurer (Part time)

An administrative support position that completed monthly bank reconciliations for three cash
accounts, including month end adjustments/journal entries. Processed payroll liability and
withholding payments and quarterly reports. Filed monthly sales and use tax reports. Provided
election support. Worked on records management and any tasks delegated by the City Clerk.

July 2014 — August 2016 City of Plymouth Plymouth, MN

Office Support Representative

An administrative position that provides support to the City Manager, Administrative Services
Director, City Clerk, and City Council. Prepares electronic and paper City Council packets.
Administers licenses such as, however not limited to amusement, liquor, and tobacco licenses.
Assists in yeatly election management and electronic records management. Attends City Council
meetings in City Clerk’s absence. Enters purchase orders for various staff. Performs special tasks
as assigned by City Manager, Administrative Services Director, and or City Clerk.

July 2012 — July 2014 City of Independence Independence, MN

Accounting Clerk

Dynamic position responsible for administrative work in accounts payable, accounts receivable,
payroll and sewer utilities. Prepares regular financial and other reports as directed by City
Administrator and the CPA. Assists in annual budgeting, audit coordination, yeatly election
administration, and records management. Maintains and updates accounting system and city
records. Serve as back-up to the Administrative Assistant for phone and front counter work and
works alongside the City Administrator, Public Works Director and other staff.

March 2005 - July 2012 City of Hanover Hanover, MN

Accountant| Deputy Clerk

Maintaining and preparing accounting, payroll, internal auditing, fixed assets, cash management,
investment of funds and other financial record-keeping programs of the City; assisting with
budget preparation for all City funds and financial reports to monitor revenues and expenditures;
coordinates the annual audit; attend City Council, Planning Commission, EDA, and Park Board
meetings and takes and prepares minutes; maintains resolution and ordinance books and binders;
administers liquor licensing, business licensing, and waste hauler licenses; performing special
projects as assigned by the City Administrator.



December 2004 - March 2005  City of Hanover Hanover, MN

Contracted Accountant/ Deputy Clerk

Preparation of accounts payable, accounts receivable, payroll, maintenance of general ledger and
fixed asset records and special projects as assigned. Preparation of bank deposits; and records;
reconciles all banking and investment accounts. Prepares, codes, and verifies vendor invoices for
presentation to the City Council; issues checks and maintains records of accounts payable.
Prepares for annual audit.

January 2001 - December 2004 City of Greenfield Greenfield, MN

Deputy Clerk

Responsible for accounts payable, receivable and accounting principles. Kept records of all
planning commission proceedings, prepared agendas, executed any assignments given by the
planning commission and handled all correspondence on their behalf. Worked with the city
planner and city engineer to prepare and execute planning and zoning applications and issues.
Monitors developments and tracked letters of credit and escrow monies. Performed secretarial-
receptionist duties and any other assignments from the City Administrator and or City Council.

March 2000 - December 2000 City of Greenfield Greenfield, MN

Secretary-Receptionist

Performed clerical tasks such as typing, mailing, and filing. Served as main receptionist and dealt
with public in person or on the telephone. Handled assessment searches and maintained the
assessment rolls. Maintained and ordered office supplies. Responsible for the accounts
receivable billing. Processed building permits and maintained building permit listing. Arranged
the annual spring clean up and prepared the annual newsletter.

EDUCATION

1987 - 1988 North Dakota State University Fargo, N.D.
Generals such as English, History, Psychology, Sociology, and Economics

2007 - 2011 North Hennepin Community College ~ Brooklyn Park, MN
Associate in Science in Accounting

PAST MEMBERSHIPS

MCFOA, IIMC, MnGFOQOA, Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society
MCFOA Board member 2013-2016

ACCREDITATIONS

MMC, CMC, MMMC, MCMC, IIMC Athenian Fellow, and Notary Public.

REFERENCES

Available upon request.

« E-MAIL NOSAJBARK@AOL.COM

2809 FENNING AVENUE NE « BUFFALO, MN 55313 « PHONE (763) 443-0448
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

Subject: Accept Letter of Retirement from Ultility Billing Clerk Kelm

[ received a letter today from Utility Billing Clerk Nancy Kelm announcing her retirement from
the City of Spring Lake Park, effective May 1, 2020. Ms. Kelm has served the citizens of Spring
Lake Park for nearly 15 years. I am grateful for her service and wish her the best as she enters this
new chapter of her life.

[ am seeking the City Council to accept Ms. Kelm’s retirement letter and authorize me to begin the
hiring process of finding a new Ultility Billing Clerk.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491.






Nancy Kelm
12172 Quinn Street NW |
Coon Rapids, MN 55448

March 20, 2020

Dan Buchholtz, Mayor Bob, City Council

Please accept thiy letter as notice of my resignation from the position
of utility billing clevk: My last dayy of employment will be May 1,
2020.

Tohelp with the transition; I've organiged a binder with thorough
instructiow for all aspecty of the job-

It’s beenv my pleasure to-wovk for the City these past 14plus years and
I amvthankful for the experience and support. I'w also-grateful I've
had the opportunity to-have worked witiv such aw outstanding group
of co-workers. I will truly misy everyone, but I'm excited for my
refirement.

Sincerely,

Noancy Kelmwv
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